
 

 
 

 
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Date Not Specified 
My Ref:  
Your Ref: 

 
Committee:  
Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee 
 
Date: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 
Time: 7.00 pm 
Venue: Priory Hall, The Bull Ring, Much Wenlock, TF13 6HS 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Corporate Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee 
David Turner (Chairman) 
Robert Seaward (Vice Chairman) 
Jean Jones 

Simon Brown 
Mary Hill 
Yvonne Holyoak 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Kerry Rogers  Community Action Officer 
Tel:   01743 257683 
Email:   kerry.rogers@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Welcome and Introductions  

 
 

2  Apologies for Absence and Substitutions  
 
To receive apologies for absence from members of the committee and notice of 
any substitute members. 
 
 
 

3  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should 
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 
 

4  Notes of the Last Meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
To confirm the note of the meeting held on 16 July 2014 
 
 

5  Current Policing Issues - Partners and Communities Together (PACT)  
 
Members of the Local Policing Team will update the meeting on local Policing 
Issues. 
 
 

6  Youth Commissioning Update (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
This report summarises progress and next steps on changes to youth services 
and activity within the Much Wenlock and Shipton LJC Area. 
 
 
 

7  Health Matters  
 
Doctors from Much Wenlock Medical Practice will give an update 
 
 

8  IP&E/Shropshire Council  
 
Clive Wright, Chief Executive of Shropshire Council will give an update 
 
 



9  Public Question Time/Identification of Future Agenda Items  
 
Members of the Public will be able to ask questions and make suggestions for 
future agenda items 
 
 

10  Date of Next Meeting  
 
To note that the next meeting of the Much Wenlock & Shipton Local Joint 
Committee will be held on 15 July 2015 at 7.00pm at Shipton Village Hall, 
Shipton. 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 Committee and Date 

Much Wenlock and Shipton 
Local Joint Committee 
 
16 July 2014  

 Item 

A 
Public 

 

 

NOTES OF THE MEETING OF THE MUCH WENLOCK AND SHIPTON LOCAL 

JOINT COMMITTEE HELD AT 7.00PM ON WEDNESDAY 16 JULY 2014 AT 

SHIPTON VILLAGE HALL, SHIPTON 

 
 
Responsible Officer Kerry Rogers 
e-mail: Kerry.rogers@shropshire.gov.uk Tel:  07799085206 

 
Committee Members Present: 
 
Shropshire Council 
Jean Jones 
David Turner 
 
Much Wenlock Town Council 
Mary Hill 
Yvonne Holyoak 
 
Easthope, Shipton and Stanton Long Parish Council 
Simon Brown 
Bob Seaward 
 
Also Present 
 
PC Jane Cowan, West Mercia Police 
Kerry Rogers, Community Action Officer, Shropshire Council 
 
There were approximately 12 members of the public present at the meeting. 
 
  ACTION 
   
1 
 
 
 
 
 
2 

Election of Chair 
 
It was proposed, seconded and duly resolved that Mr David Turner 
be elected Chair of the Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint 
Committee for the forthcoming Municipal Year 
 
Introductions and Welcomes 
 

 

 The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced the 
members of the committee 
 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  ACTION 
   
3 
 
 
 
 
 
4 

Appointment of Vice-Chair 
 
It was proposed seconded and duly resolved that Mr Bob Seaward 
be appointed vice chair of the Much Wenlock & Shipton LJC for the 
forthcoming municipal year 
 
Apologies for Absence and Substitutions 

 

   
 There were no apologies as all members were present  
   
5 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests   
   
 There were no disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 
 

6 Note of Last Meeting  
   
 It was resolved that the notes of the meeting held on 29 January 

2014 be signed by the Chairman as a true record 
 

   
7 Current Policing Issues – Partners and Communities Together 

(PACT) 
 

   
 PC Cowan informed the meeting that there had been an increase in 

thefts from sheds and outbuildings.  Community Safety products are 
available at a reduced price. 
 
PC Cowan informed the meeting that Neighbourhood Watch is 
increasingly losing volunteers and a recruitment drive is underway. 
The local coordinator is Connie Baines. 
 

 

 Residents expressed concern about speeding traffic.  PC Cowan 
gave examples of when and where speed enforcement can take 
place.   
 
Local residents worried about speeding vehicles should contact their 
local Parish Council to raise their concerns or raise it with their Local 
Policing Team who can then raise the issue with the Safer Roads 
Partnership. 
 
Yvonne Holyoak said that shop watch has now been launched in 
Much Wenlock. 

 

   
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ben Walker, Superfast Broadband 
 
Ben Walker gave an update on the Superfast Broadband 
Programme.  (A copy of this presentation is available on request). 
 
 
 

 

Page 2



  ACTION 
9 Kate Garner, Local Commissioning 

 
Kate Garner gave a presentation on Locality Commissioning. (A copy of 
this presentation is available on request). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11 

In response to a question “What is the difference between a 
Neighbourhood Plan and a Place Plan, Kate responded 
“Neighbourhood plans relate only to the use and development of land 
in their area. Detailing such issues as alignment with strategic District 
policies etc.  

Community plans can cover all things important to a community such 
as employment needs, infrastructure etc.” 

Project Updates 

Paul Weeden of the Much Wenlock Flood Action Group advised the 
Committee that the LJC grant money had been spent on a river level 
guage system which was installed in April. 

The group are hoping to develop a website. 

Public Question Time/Identification of Future Agenda Items 

 

   
 There were no questions.  
   
12 Date of Next Meeting  
   
 To note that the next meeting will be held on 28 January 2015 at 7 

pm at Priory Hall, Much Wenlock. 
 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 Signed:

 ???????????????????????????.. 
Chairman 

 
Date:  

 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee – 28 January 2015 

Contact:  Kerry Rogers on 01743 257683 1 

 
e:\datalive\agendaitemdocs\2\9\3\ai00003392\$aattmyao.doc 

 

 Committee and date 
Much Wenlock and Shipton 
Local Joint Committee 
 
28 January 2015 
 
7.00pm 

 Item No 
 

6 
 

Public 

 
 
UPDATE - FUTURE COMMISSIONING AND PROVISION OF YOUTH 
ACTIVITIES IN MUCH WENLOCK AND SHIPTON LJC AREA 
 
Responsible Officer Kerry Rogers 
Email: Kerry.rogers@shropshire.gov.uk Telephone:  

 
1. Summary 
 

This report summarises progress and next steps on changes to youth services and activity within 
the Much Wenlock and Shipton LJC Area. 

 
Following a period of public and stakeholder consultation, the commissioning model for youth 
activities was developed. 
 
Local Joint Committees (LJCs), together with young people and supported by the Community Enablement 
Team (CET), are responsible for commissioning youth activities in their area. A county-wide 
infrastructure support partner will provide commissioning practice support to LJCs and capacity building 
support to existing and new activity providers. 
 
LJCs will locally commission youth activity in their areas and will receive SC funding for this. This reflects 
the council’s ambition for LJCs to become local governance structures that enable local councillors, town 
and parish councils, communities and partners to shape and influence how public money is spent locally 
and to work with officers in their role as local commissioners.  
 
The provision of youth activities will contribute to the following outcome areas in the Shropshire’s Children, 
Young People and Families Plan 2014: 
 

1. Ensuring all Children & Young People are safe and well looked after in a supportive environment 
2. Narrowing the achievement gap in education & work 
3. Ensuring emotional wellbeing of Children & Young People by focusing on prevention and early 

intervention  
4. Keeping more Children & Young People healthy and reducing health inequalities 

 
Local outcomes will be developed that reflect the above and the needs and circumstances of the particular 
area.  Outcomes should also be linked to the long term sustainability of provision. 

 
A funding mechanism for future youth activities to respond to specific areas of 
unmet need in LJC areas has been developed and Much Wenlock and Shipton LJC area has been 
allocated £3,000 linked to its rural make-up. 
 
Broseley LJC has not received any funding for youth locality commissioning and recognising the 
opportunities that exist through working together and that different partners can bring different 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee – 28 January 2015 

Contact:  Kerry Rogers on 01743 257683 2 

 
e:\datalive\agendaitemdocs\2\9\3\ai00003392\$aattmyao.doc 

resources to the locality commissioning table, it is proposed that Much Wenlock LJC shares its 
funding allocation with Broseley LJC to achieve shared outcomes that will benefit all of the 
appropriate young people living within the LJC areas. 
 
2. Recommendations 
 
That members provide feedback and comment in respect of progress to date and the next stages 
of the youth commissioning process. 
 
That members agree to set up a working group which will include members of Broseley Youth 
Partnership. 
 
That Much Wenlock LJC shares its funding allocation with Broseley LJC to achieve shared 
outcomes that will benefit all of the appropriate young people living within the LJC areas. 
 
3.   Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal 
 
3.1 In determining these recommendations the LJC has considered reputational risk and the 

course of action minimises this risk. 
 
3.2 The recommendations contained in this report are compatible with the provisions of the 

Human Rights Act 1998. 
 
3.3 The proposals under consideration will improve the levels of community based and 

community driven activity in the LJC area. 
 
4.   Financial Implications 
 
4.1 The funding devolved to the LJC is to be used for youth activities over the year to address 

local priorities.  Funding by the LJC must comply with the general Financial Rules for LJCs. 

Page 6


	Agenda
	4 Notes of the Last Meeting
	6 Youth Commissioning Update

